
December 11, 2002

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE SENIOR STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS AND CTS CONTRACTORS

FROM: RICHARD C. TRIGG
National Director
Office of Job Corps

SUBJECT: Announcement of 2002 Information Technology (IT) Scholarship

1. Purpose.  To announce the winners of the 2002 IT Scholarship.

2. Background.   The Federation of Government Information Processing Council/Industry
Advisory Council (FGIPC/IAC) Scholarship is intended to provide Job Corps students and
graduates with the opportunity to pursue careers in the IT industry.  The IT Scholarship Fund
was established as a result of interest expressed by the FGIPC/IAC.  The scholarship offers
students financial support to continue their training in the IT field, and assists in filling the
shortage of skilled IT workers.

3. Action.  Addressees are to ensure that a copy of this Information Notice is distributed to
their appropriate staff.  Regions and centers should prepare and release a press statement
announcing their winner.

4. Expiration Date.   Until superseded.

5. Inquiries.  Inquiries should be directed to Linda Marshall at (202) 693-3106, or email to
Lmarshall@doleta.gov; or Paul Milam at (202) 693-3119, or email to PMilam@doleta.gov.

Attachment

2002 IT Scholarship Winners
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